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April 24, 2023

Mike Snook

City of Marysville

Community Development Department
501 Delta Avenue

Marysville, WA 98270

RE: Undi Commerce Park (PA22008)

Dear Mike,

The responses below correlate to the numbered review comments on the letter dated April 1, 2022,

from John Dorcas.

1. We will follow the city of Marysville Commercial Building handouts when we submit any

building permit package.

2. At the time of building permit submittal, we will follow and adhere to the current International

Building Code and other codes adopted by the city of Marysville.
3. We will apply for a demolition permit when the need is presented.
4. At the time of building permit submittal, we will respond to the bullet items listed under

comment number 4.

We have recent experience preparing permit packages for the city of Marysville and will do our best
to supply all the information needed when we begin the building permit process.

Sincerely,
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Harold Christensen
Architect
Lance Mueller & Associates

130 Lakeside Suite 250 Seattle, WA 98122

(206) 325-2553

Fax

(206) 328-0554
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